ST. CHARLES PARISH

DEeparTMENT OF PUuBLic WoRKS

PO. BOX 705 » LULING, LOUISIANA. 70070
(985) 783-5102 » (985} 783-5104 = Tax: (985) 785-2207
Website: www.stcharlesgov.net

VJ.ST.PIERRE, JR.
PARISH PRESIDENT

SAM SCHOLLE
DIRECTOR MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 3, 2009

TO: Mr. Steve Romano
Development Review Planner

FROM:  SamScholle {4 .
Director of Public Works/Wastewater

RE: Revocation of Parson Avenue, St Rose

The Department of Public Works/Wastewater has reviewed your November 5, 2009 memorandum on the
revocation of Parson Avenue north of Airline Hwy. The plat submitted to DPW/WW by Landmark
Surveying dated April 6, 2009 (copy attached) shows the right of way for Parson Avenue to be revoked.
There is no need for the right of way for the Wastewater Department.

The plat shows drainage structures along the eastern edge of the right of way. This drain line appears to
drain into the perimeter ditch around James Business Park and takes stormwater from Airline Hwy.
DPW/WW has to have the ability to maintain this line even though there is little evidence of previous
maintenance. DPW/WW no objection to the revocation of Parson Avenue provided that a fifteen foot
drainage servitude be created along the eastern side of the existing Parson Avenue for Parish maintenance.

Should you have any questions or comments please do not hesitate to call Mr. Lee Zeringue, PE at 783-
5102.

Attachment

SS/lpz

ce: Mr. Bob Dublan, Assistant Director of Public Works
Mr. Sammy Accardo, Assistant Director of Wastewater =
Mr. Lawrence “Lee” Zeringue, PE; Senior Parish Engineer ‘3 h‘
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